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From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent:  Monday, July 21, 2008 10:57 AM
To: Toni McCoy

Subject: RE: 080319-TP,; Dockst Title Edit

Hi Toni.

I will be glad to make the requested change per this e-mail.

From: Toni McCay

Sent: Monday, July 21, 2008 10:50 AM
To: Dorothy Menasco

Subject: 080319-TP; Docket Title Edit

Dorothy,

Please change "District” to "Board" using this email.

Acknowledgment of name change on 1XC Registration No. TI107 and STS Certificate No. 3140 from Sarasota Memorial Hospital

to Sarasota County Public Hospital District d/b/a Sarasota Memorial Health Care System, effective June 13, 2008.

to

Acknowledgment of name change on IXC Registration No. TH07 and STS Certificate No. 3140 from Sarasota Memaorial Hospital

to Sarasota County Pubiic Hospital Board d/b/a Sarasota Memorial Health Care System, effective June 13, 2008.

Fictitious Name Detail

Fictitious Name
SARASOTA MEMORIAL HEALTH CARE SYSTEM
Filing Information

Document Number G98219900014

Status ACTIVE
Filed Date 08/07/1998
Expiration Date 12/31/2013
Current Owners 1

County SARASOTA
Total Pages 3

Events Filed 2

FEI Number NONE

Mailing Address

200 SOUTH ORANGE AVENUE
C/O J. HUGH MIDDLEBROOKS
SARASOTA, FL 34239

Owner Information

7/2172008

DCCUMENT NUMBER-DATE
16238 L2l 8
FPSC-COMMISSION CLERM
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SARASOTA COUNTY PUBLIC HOSPITAL BOARD
1700 SOUTH TAMIAMI TRAIL

SARASOTA, FL 34239

FEI Number: 68-0604474

Document Number: NONE

Document Images

08/07/1998 -- REGISTRATION
06/30/2008 -- RENEWAL
09/12/2003 -- RENEWAL

JOCUMr Ay NUMEER~DAT?
06238 Ju 2l 8

7/21,2008 FPSC-CoMMISSION CLEEK



